Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

From: Fernandez, Edward <efernand@blm.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 7:30 AM

To: Katy Welch

Cc Paul Swartz; Jerald Whitlock; James Rutley; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Smith Brininstool McCloy and Mills Revised Schematics

I'will review the designs within the next few days.

The Mills Ranch SWD #1 - sec06-T23S-R31E and Mills North SWD #1 -sec35-T215-R32E are on Potash. | will be getting our
Potash gealogist to review the surface and intermediate casing setting depths

| do not see a casing design for the Mills North SWD #1 -sec35-T21 S-R32E; will it be the same design for the The Mills Ranch
SWD #1 - sec06-T235-R31E?

Aiso what is the Section Township and Range (focation) of the Smith Ranch 627

What will be the final designs submitted to NMOCD?

Edward G. Fernandez

Petroleum Engineer

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE

620 E. Greene St

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Ph: (575) 234-2220

FAX: (575) 234-5927

On Thu, Jul 23, 2015 at 12:44 PM, Katy Welch <kwelch @oilfieldwaterlogistics.com> wrote:

. Paul and Ed,

Pleasc find attached the revisions made, (per your workshects), for the Mills Ranch, Smith Ranch, McCloy and
. Brininstool. I will be traveling next week to Artesia for meetings Tues — Thursday and would be happy to
deliver hard copies of these schematics to your office if you would like.

Please let me know if therc is anything else you need for these or other wells at this time.

Thank you!

Katy Welch



LANDMAN

OILFIELD WATER LOGISTICS

200 North Loraine, Suite 206 Midland, TX 79701

Main (432) 234-0427 | Cell (432) 889-1177 | Fax {214} 292-2021
kwelch@ollfieldwaterloaistics.coms | Wwww. oilfieldwaterlogistics.com

S owL

Subject: Smith Ranch 62-180

Attached is the Smith Ranch 62-180 WBD with the BLM workshect in one PDF. Also, the
Mills Ranch has been reattached. The 7" L-80 that has originally on the schematic was changed
to a 77 P-110 for consistency between designs.

Regards,

Matthew Cannon

Petroleum Engineer

Lonquist & Co., LLC

3345 Bee Cave Rd., Suite 201
Austin, TX 78746

(512) 732-9812 Main

(512) 600-0716 Direct

(815) 302-8447 Mobile

(512) 732-9816 Fax

matthew @longuist.com




www.longuist.com




